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The Hon Brad Hazza¡d MP
Minister for Planning and lnfrastructure
Minister Assisting the Premier on lnfrastructure NSW

13102152
Mr Jim Montague
Genera! Manager
Canterbury City Council
PO Box 77
CAMPSIE NSW 2194
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Dear Mr Montague

Thank you for your letter to the Hon Barry O'Fanell MP, Premier of NSW and Minister for
Westem Sydney, concerning the weight to be given to development control plans in
appeals to the Land and Environment Court. The Premier has asked me to respond to you
direclly on this matter.

I appreciate your concerns that brothels should not be located clss,e to sensitive land uses
such as places of public r,lorship or schools, I am advised that under Canterbury Local
EnvironmentalPlan 2012, sex services premises are permissible in the 82 Local Cenfe
zone. Council's local environmental plan arrd development control ptan both play a role in
ensuring that appropriate controls apply to the location of brothels or sex servlces
premises.

There have been recent changes to the Environmental Planning and Assessment Act
confirming local environmental plans as the main planning inslrument for each council
area. Nevertheless, development control plans reta¡n an important guiding rcle and must
still be considered by councils in assessing development applications and by the Land
and Envimnment Court when considering appeals.

I am advised that to address potential land use conflicts or adverse amenity impacls, the
Depailment of Planning and lnfrastructure has developed a model local clause for
inclusion in local environmental plans. The modelclause allows a Council to take into
consideration a number of matters when determining a development application for sex
seryices premises, including the ¡rnpacit of the proposed development and its hours of
operation on any place likely to be frequented by children.

I encourage Council to consider a planning proposal to insert the model local clause on
sex services premlses into the Canterbury Local Environmental Plan 2012. I have
attached a copy of the npdel clause for your reference.
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Should you have any ludher enquiriee about this matter, I have ananged for Ms Juliet
Grant, Rogtqnal Dlrector, Sydney East, Department of Planning and lnfiastructure to
arsist you. Ms G¡ant can bs contacted on telêphor¡€ numbor (02) 9228 6113.

Younl sincerely

HOITI BRAD HAZZARD MP
lUinistar
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llodel local elausss for Standard lnstrumont LEPg

Gilr.?d lnfiorm*lon

LEPI ahnuld provile for rot sen¡icns prunlses somewt€re ¡n the LGA and the zornls
eeleded ned to rdect hov ths Courx;il will adeqrråbly prwide fur thb uae,

t.6 Rætilction oû content for parlicular ¡cx eôryic€s prsr¡lse¡ floccll
(l) Da,,çlopructrl cousËüt must not bcgantcd fordevcla'pncnl fo¡tbe
purp{rscs of rcx scwiccs prcmi*e* ifttre prcmisæ will bc locatod on land
that adjoim, or that is lcpuated only by ¡ nnd ftom, land:
(al io Zauc Rl Geoartl ReõideùüaL Zouc R2 Low lleosily
Rcsiden¡ial or Zonu R3 Mcdium Dcn$ty Rcddeoti*|, or
(b) usod as a placc of public worship or for communitybr school
uËcs, oÛ

(c) in Zone RDI Public Recn:ation.
(2) tn decidfug whdrerto girãnl coffiÊnt to any sueh d€veloplncr$, tlre
conrÈÌrt flÌthority mu$t tslß into ar,rcount ü¡c im$ct üat the proporod
dcvalopmonr rnould havc orr childrun wlm u¡c rlrc land.


